
11191" 0 STUDIOS: Bibb Building -- Macon, Georgia 

mACOn BROADCAST111G COmPArN 

24 April 1945 

Mr. Kermit Geary 
RFD #2 
Walnutport, Pa. 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

This is to verify your reception of 

"+NEX on the morning of April 19, 1945. 

+`e are very pleased with your report 
and appreciate very much your sending it in. 

'3e send our sincere thinks for your 
good wishes. 

Very truly yours, 

WNEX 
Macon Broadcasting Company 

/ 'Al Lowe 
Manager 

AL/gdt 

THIS IS MUTUAL 1400 KILOCYCLES 


